From: Darlene Navarrete <darlene.navarrete@lacity.org>

Sent time: 08/06/2020 09:19:14 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Subject: Re: BOE report for VTT-82152 revised maps

Do you want me to print this and put it in the Tract file?

On Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 9:02 AM Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen(@lacity.org> wrote:
Thank you, Georgic. Received.

On Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 8:58 AM Georgic Avanesian <georgic.avanesian(@lacity.org> wrote:
Attached please see BOE revised report that can be used for both VTT-82152 revised maps.

Georgic Avanesian

Permit Case Management Division | Civil Engineering Associate II
Bureau of Engineering | Department of Public Works

201 North Figueroa Street #290,Los Angeles CA 90012
Mail Stop 901

0O: 213-808-8588 , F:213-202-3499

ENGINEERING

CITY OF LOS ANGELES n ]

Proud Recipient of Mayor Garcetti's 2019 Gender Equity Award!

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
LOS ANGELES 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674


mailto:Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org
mailto:georgic.avanesian@lacity.org
https://planning4la.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

